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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-1056   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: August 20, 2013 
 
TITLE: Motion to approve a purchase of dual concrete street receptacles – 

Contract #V1123316B1 - $179,586 
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve the purchase of 198 concrete dual 
waste and recycling containers from Wausau Tile, Inc. in the amount of $179,586 in 
accordance with Broward County Contract V1123316B1. 
 
Background 
On November 13, 2012, the City of Fort Lauderdale accepted a grant from Broward 
County Resource Recovery Board which included a $735,000 appropriation for the 
expansion of public space recycling. 
 
Broward County bid a custom designed can for replacement bus shelters in the City of 
Fort Lauderdale.  This concrete dual waste and recycling container with recycled 
porcelain has been branded with a “Green Your Routine” logo; the leaf motif is recessed 
into the concrete; and educational graphics are designed on the lid.  As a dual unit, 
waste capacity is maintained and recycling capacity is added in less space than two 
individual containers side-by-side.  
 
The cans will replace current waste and recycling containers along our beachfront to 
develop a clean, consistent aesthetic image.  The beachfront containers will be reused 
in our parks to prevent further rusting. 
 
Pursuant to the Code of Ordinances, Section 2-181(7), Waiver of formal bid 
requirements, this purchase of dual concrete street receptacles will be made utilizing 
Broward County Contract V1123316B1to Wausau Tile, Inc. in the amount of $179,586. 
  
Resource Impact 
There is no fiscal impact to the City.  Purchase is funded through the Resource 
Recovery Board Grant. 
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FY FUND 
SUB 

FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME 

SUB 
OBJ 

# 
SUBOBJECT 

NAME 
 

AMOUNT  

2013 129 01 
Misc/Federal/ 

State/County Grants 
GRECYC12B 

Recycle Public Space – 
Resource Recovery 

3943 
Sanitation 

Carts 
$179,586 

 
 
Attachment 
Exhibit 1 – Picture of concrete street receptacle 
 

 
Prepared by:  AnnDebra Diaz, Procurement Specialist II 
  Carrie Keohane, Administrative Assistant I 
 
Department Director:   Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation 


